CAMPUS BUILDINGS


BSEO House—purchased 2006 (new location)—houses representatives from the Black Self-Education Organization.


Dows Fine Arts Center—1974—named for Sutherland C. Dows, Coe trustee 1920-1969: facilities for art and theatre departments; Dows Theatre (seating 300) and Mills Experimental Theatre (seating 50).

E Avenue Apartments—purchased 2005—student apartment building.


Moray L. Eby Memorial Fieldhouse—1930—named for Coach Moray Eby, professor of physical education 1914-1943: faculty offices, classrooms, athletic training rooms, 100 x 200 ft. playing floor, boxing and wrestling rooms, batting cages, gymnastics area, climbing wall, fitness center, and weight room.

Gage Memorial Union—1966—named for Dr. Harry Morehouse Gage, Coe president 1920-41 and 1956-58: student union, cafeteria, dining rooms, lounge, meeting rooms, mailroom and service center, offices for student activities, student development, Phifer Commons, student art gallery, and bookstore.

Greene Hall—1938—named for Judge George Greene, first president of Coe's Board of Trustees: residence hall.

Hampton Court East and West—purchased 2012—student housing.

Hickok Hall—1950—named for Dr. Charles T. Hickok, professor of social studies 1905-1939: classrooms, faculty offices, and computer laboratory.

Kohawk Village—purchased 1998—student housing.


Natatorium—1980—eight-lane indoor swimming pool and diving area; seating for 400 spectators.


Schlarbaum House—2000—named for donors Gary ’65 (trustee) and Ruthanne ’67 Schlarbaum: student apartment building, classroom.


Spivey House—2002—named in honor of the family of Bruce Spivey ’56: student apartment building.

Stewart Memorial Library—1931—renovated and expanded 1988—original building gift of Col. Robert W. Stewart. The library includes: Learning Commons, George T. Henry Archives, audiovisual department, editing room, theatre and preview room, innovation studio, classrooms, study room, and the colleges permanent art collection. The library is an active member in county, state, and national library networks. It is a charter member of the Iowa Private Academic Libraries consortium and the Iowa Academic Library Alliance, and has been a member of OCLC since 1978. Through these networks, the library successfully acquires over 98 percent of all requested interlibrary loan materials.


Whipple Fire House — purchased and renovated 2014 - student housing.